M2020-107

BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN COMMITTEE

3 YEAR TERM

MEMBER ADDRESS PHONE# APPT.DATE | EXPIRATION | TERM #
Pamela Stone 10/23/18 8/26/2020 1
Tom Russo 8/26/2014 8/26/2020 2
Anna-Gray 4/24/18 4/24/2021 1
Pruett
Tim Rollings 4/24/18 4/24/2021 1
Michael D. 7/24/18 8/26/2021 3
Snow
Fleet Odom 7124/18 8/26/2021 3
Heather 1/23/18 1/23/21 1
Fletcher
Stacey Kay 10/8/19 8/9/2022 1
Vaughan
Becky 7/24/18 8/26/2021 2
Billingsley

| NOTE: City Residents are highlighted in blue.

The terms of Pamela Stone and Tom Russo will expire August 26, 2020. Both wish to
be reappointed. On file are the resumes of David Gregory (City Resident) and Daniel
Brass (City Resident).




Jennifer Adkins

From: David Gregory . -u

Sent: Saturday, August 8, 2020 1:49 PM

To: Jennifer Adkins

Subject: [External]Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
I am writing to express my interest in becoming a member of this committee.

My qualifications are well aligned with bike and pedestrian issues as my brief history will show.

Retired from NC State University as Assistant Director of Parking Service’s. I managed over 20,000 parking
spaces, 11 parking garages, 7 pay lots and event parking.

During my tenure I worked with TDM and Alternative Transportation to properly allocate parking resources for
bikes, placement of bike racks based on utilization.

I also had to work with our campus planners, architects, facilities, housing and corporate clients to ensure
adequate parking and bike resources were included in any project. Worked with campus police to register all
bikes and maintain a data base easily accessible to police and transportation.

I was on the development team of a campus “Walk Time Map” that showed the best routes and approximate
walk times. We had a Park-Lock-Leave policy where we promoted only using your vehicle to get on and off
campus and encouraged walking, biking or bus to finish your final distance.

I was also involved with the bike and scooter rental programs that became so prevalent on college campuses and
metropolitan areas over the past few years, where I saw both the benefits and the consequences of this type of
contract program.

I look forward to hearing from you soon

(Currently in the Mryrtle Beach 101 class which has been put on hold till?)

Respectfully submitted,

David W. Gregory



DANIEL BRASS
CEQ, BLACK DOG RUNNING COMPANY LLC

17 August 2020
Dear Recipient

Submitting my resume and a brief letter of introduction regarding a posting you had for volunteers to serve on
a community Commitiee/Board. interested in volunteering to help out with the Bicycle and Pedestrian
Committee.

My name is Daniel Brass and | am the owner of a loca! business in Market Comman, 8lack Dog Running
Company LLC. | am passionate about helping make our community a better place to walk, run or bike. ! have
worked with local community events/races since our inception in 2012. My business strives daily to expand the
popularity of walking/running in our area and would love to help add our voice to helping make Myrtle beach a
more pedestrian friendly community. | thank you for your consideration and your time. Please feel free to

reach out with any questions.

Sincerely,

‘/.

Daniel Brass
CEO, Black Dog Running Company LLC




Objective

Seeking a position of pari-time volunteer that | may apply my experience, while broadening my skill
set in an innovative and unique environment. Have a deep curiosity for learning, along with a desire
fo expand my education in a challenging and rewarding setting.

Experience

Black Dog Running Company - Myrile Beach, SC 01/12 - Present

Owner of a Specialty Retail Running store. Responsible for store management of several employees,
marketing plan, customer service, inventory, community relations, store event planning. sales,
accounting, organizing local community races and everything else regarding running a small
business. Passionate about my career and making a difference in the local community.

Roadrunner Running Store — Richmond, VA 08/06 -01/12

Store Manager of a high volume running specialty store. Oversaw daily operations including
employee management for staff of 8-10 sales associates. Responsible for inventory, sales, customer
service, store event planning and opening/closing procedures.

Education

University of Florida 8/01-5/03
Master of Science in Sports Administration/Management

University of Florida 06/95 -05/98

Bachelors of Science in Business Management/Marketing

Skills
Excellent communication skills. Vast management experience, leading people in a variety of
settings. Responsible, punctual and hard working. | am high energy, have intuition and a deep
curiosity to learn new tasks. Determined athlete who has completed numerous distance running
events. Loving father of 6 year old twins, Jackson and Lillian, has taught me how fo multitask to the
highest degree and operate on little to no sleep : )



